## **Malik Muhammad Aslam Awan**

Junior Assistant

Military College of Signals

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Malik Muhammad Aslam Awan is working as Junior Assistant in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Malik Muhammad Aslam Awan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

837 Mjd Bn

Matric (SSC) BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Experience	
Junior Assistant Military College of Signals	2022- Present
Military College of Signals	2021 - 2022
Supdt NG 31 Corps/476AD	- Present
Q-1 31 Baloch	- Present
Supdt NG 31 Corps/476AD	- Present
Q-1 31 Balouch	- Present
Q-1 31 Baloch	- Present
Q-1 31 Baloch	- Present
Supritendent / Asst Account Fauji Foundation School Hunza	2016 - 2021
Q-2	2004 - 2022